
From: King, John W.
To: Smith, Jason R.
Cc: Seward, Deryl L.; Niggemeyer, James D.
Subject: FW: 2020 Water and Power vehicle requests
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 11:40:45 AM
Attachments: 2020 DOW 600 code equipment request list.xlsx

2020 DOP 600 code equipment request list.xlsx
FW watershed vehicle specs.msg

Thank you—Fleet approves
 

From: Smith, Jason R. 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 11:37 AM
To: King, John W.; Seward, Deryl L.
Subject: RE: 2020 Water and Power vehicle requests
 
John,
 
I added some notes in about vehicle powering.  
 
Division of power is getting diesel/electric hybrids because their shop and parking facility are not
CNG compliant. 
 
Division of water is getting CNG’s for 910 Dublin Rd. operations.  3 purchases this year would be
Diesel because they are being purchases for the Watershed group that doesn’t have good access to
CNG filling stations. (see attached email).    The plan is to buy diesel trucks in 2020 and send them to
Watershed and then re-assign watersheds CNG trucks to 910 Dublin Rd. for better utilization. 
 
 
The director said to make sure we are coordinating replacements with Fleet so I haven’t sent these
list on to him yet.   
 
Thanks,
Jason
 

From: King, John W. 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 10:37 AM
To: Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>; Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: 2020 Water and Power vehicle requests
 
Do you have your Directors approval for these? And can you justify the large equipment F450 and up
not having an alternative fuel side such as CNG or Hybrid
 
Thanks
John
 

From: Smith, Jason R. 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 8:58 AM

mailto:JWKing@columbus.gov
mailto:JRSmith@columbus.gov
mailto:DLSeward@columbus.gov
mailto:JDNiggemeyer@columbus.gov

Sheet1

		Water 2020 Equipment Needs Request

		 OCA #		Section		Manager		Main Account 		Item Description 		Qnty		Estimated $ per item		Total Budgeted		Actual $ spent		PO #		Old BT		New BT





		VEHICLES ONLY

		602730		Dist. Maint		Moore		66520		Tandem Axle Dump with snow package (diesel)		1		$   220,000		$   220,000						23996				diesel because it is being stationed at Watershed

		602730		Dist. Maint		Moore		66520		Single Axle Dump with snow package (diesel)		1		$   200,000		$   200,000						23992				diesel because it is being stationed at Watershed

		602730		Dist. Maint		Moore		66520		F-550 hydrant truck (CNG)		2		$   110,000		$   220,000						21916/23276

		602730		Dist. Maint		Moore		66520		F-250 crew cab pickup		1		$   45,000		$   45,000						21568

		602649		Control Center		Maynard		66520		E-350 Transit van with accessories.		2		$   40,000		$   80,000						21946/21974				with interior package, light bar, rear strobes, trlr brake kit, tow package, ladder rack, backup camera, all windows.

		602599		Dist. Engineering		Huffman		66520		F-250 4x4 with accessories		1		$   37,000		$   37,000						23980				with inverter, bed liner, cap, interior cap lighting, rear brake strobes, emergency striping, laptop stand, fire extinguisher

		600904		Watershed		Krzyzewski		66520		F-450 diesel dump with tailgate spreader and plow		1		$   85,000		$   85,000						23535				diesel or gasoline because it is being stationed at Watershed

		600904		Watershed		Krzyzewski		66520		F-150 4x4 extended cab		2		$   32,000		$   64,000						25895/24458

		601880		Consumer Serv.		Capan		66520		F-250 with utility body and light bar		5		$   37,000		$   185,000						multiple				21662, 21851, 21852, 21854, 21996   

		601898		Meter Repair		Root		66520		E-350HD Transit dually van with accessories		1		$   40,000		$   40,000						23513				high roof, low wheel base, extended length, duals



										Total Vehicle						$   1,176,000.00		$   - 0



										EQUIPMENT ONLY						Budget		Actual

		602730		Dist. Maint		Moore		66510		mini-excavator		1		$   80,000		$   80,000						22446

		602730		Dist. Maint		Moore		66510		hydro-vac trailer  EH WACH 77-000-31 or equivalent		1		$   50,000		$   50,000						23940

		602599		Dist. Engineering		Huffman		66510		Wachs Pow-R-Drive		1		$   7,500		$   7,500

		600904		Watershed		Krzyewski		66510		John Deere tractor - 5075E 4x4 with cab		1		$   42,000		$   42,000						16311

		600904		Watershed		Krzyewski		66510		rotary brush mower for tractor - MX-8 or equivalent		1		$   6,500		$   6,500						16312

		600905		Watershed		Krzyewski		66510		plotter		1		$   10,000		$   10,000

		600902		HCWP		McGannon		66510		utility carts		2		$   20,000		$   40,000						23664/22315

		600902		HCWP		McGannon		66510		Ventrac boom sickle mower attachment		1		$   18,000		$   18,000						NEW				attachment to use with existing mower

		600902		HCWP		McGannon		66510		Hach SC200 controller		3		$   9,000		$   27,000						NEW

		600902		HCWP		McGannon		66510		Floor Scrubber		1		$   18,000		$   18,000						NEW

		602540		PAWP		Eitel		66510		NEW - ladder pipe - Akron Brass model 1495		1		$   9,000		$   9,000						NEW

		602540		PAWP		Eitel		66510		Sump pump - Aurora submersible		1		$   10,000		$   10,000

		602532		PAWP		Eitel		66510		Mccrometer insertion flow meters		5		$   12,000		$   60,000

		600905		WQAL		Dunn		66510		NEW Agilent 7800 ICP-MS carryover from 2019 budget		1		$   180,000		$   180,000						NEW				from 2019 budget, requested again for 2020

		600905		WQAL		Dunn		66510		SCAN for Distribution System Monitoring		2		$   24,000		$   48,000

		600905		WQAL		Dunn		66510		GC/MS instrument for taste and odor analysis		1		$   65,000		$   65,000

		600901		DRWP		Darnell		66510		welder maintenance cart		1		$   25,000		$   25,000						22496

		600901		DRWP		Darnell		66510		electric utility cart		2		$   18,000		$   36,000						8323/20487

		600901		DRWP		Darnell		66510		Snorkel lift, MB26J		1		$   36,000		$   36,000						NEW

		600901		DRWP		Darnell		66510		Atrazine analyzer		1		$   6,000		$   6,000

		600901		DRWP		Darnell		66510		TOC analyzer		1		$   22,000		$   22,000

		600901		DRWP		Darnell		66510		Filtery gallery valve actuators		4		$   6,500		$   26,000

		600901		DRWP		Darnell		66510		Alum pumps and flow meters		6		$   8,500		$   51,000

		600934		Dublin Rd Fleet		Buckler		66510		shop small equipment lift		1		$   5,000		$   5,000

		600936		Watershed		Dziczkowski		66510		shop small equipment lift		1		$   5,000		$   5,000



										Total Equipment						$   883,000.00		$   - 0



																Budgeted		Actual spent		Difference

										Totals for 2020						$   2,059,000.00		$   - 0		$   2,059,000.00



										Confirmed

										Needs confirmed

										Purchased in 2019








































Sheet1

		Power 2019 Equipment Needs Request



		Section				Manager		Dax string				description				qnty		budgeted		actual		PO				BT replaced

		SL Field Serv				Hill/Dutro		60-6007-06-66520-6300-000000-EL002-600706				bucket truck				1		$   450,000.00						replace		21690		diesel/electric hybrid

		SL Field Serv				Hill/Dutro		60-6007-06-66520-6300-000000-EL002-600706				van with all equip				1		$   200,000.00						replace		21822

		Meter Shop				Holmes		60-6007-06-66520-6300-000000-DU001-600715				transit with racks				1		$   44,000.00						replace		21972

		Meter Shop				Holmes		60-6007-06-66520-6300-000000-DU001-600715				transit with racks				1		$   44,000.00						replace		21971

		Dist. Maint & Sys Imp.				Clay		60-6007-06-66520-6300-000000-EL001-600708				line truck				1		$   450,000.00						replace		18975		diesel/electric hybrid

		Dist. Maint & Sys Imp.				Clay		60-6007-06-66520-6300-000000-EL001-600708				skid loader w/trailer				1		$   100,000.00						replace		14793

		Dist. Maint & Sys Imp.				Clay		60-6007-06-66520-6300-000000-EL001-600708				substation transit van				1		$   60,000.00						replace		expansion



												Total budgeted						Budgeted		Actual Spent

																		$   1,188,000.00		$   - 0






FW: watershed vehicle specs

		From

		King, John W.

		To

		Smith, Jason R.

		Cc

		Haemmerle, Brian M.; Reagan, Kelly W.

		Recipients

		JRSmith@columbus.gov; BMHaemmerle@columbus.gov; KWReagan@columbus.gov



Jason—Fleet is in agreement with your position and would love to see the CNG equipment repurposed and utilized.





Thanks





John





 





From: Reagan, Kelly W. 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 8:44 AM
To: King, John W.
Subject: RE: watershed vehicle specs





 





I agree – let ‘em go!





 





From: King, John W. 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 8:42 AM
To: Reagan, Kelly W.
Subject: FW: watershed vehicle specs





 





Sounds reasonable??





 





 





From: Smith, Jason R. 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 1:27 PM
To: King, John W.
Cc: Haemmerle, Brian M.
Subject: watershed vehicle specs





 





John,





 





                DPU’s shop at Hoover reservoir (Watershed Maintenance) is asking for CNG exemptions on multiple new purchases for 2020 because of not having the repair or parking buildings CNG compliant.  They also are mentioning drive time to CNG filling stations from their location as another factor making CNG vehicles inefficient at their location.   CNG fueling stations are usually the opposite direction from the job site. The vehicles they operate are often driven up around Hoover reservoir, O'Shaughnessy Reservoir, and also up to the above ground reservoir which is a 46 mile drive North West from their location (7600 S Sunbury Rd, Westerville, OH).   The other issue they have run into is with vehicles that are used during the winter for salting water leaks, they want to keep these trucks parked inside loaded with salt to keep the salt from getting wet and caking up in the beds  so they have been using their old dump trucks for these operations.  They have 2 newer CNG dump trucks that are on the under-utilized report because they aren’t able to use them as effectively in the winter time as the old diesel trucks that they can fuel onsite and park inside.   Just trying to think of solutions for this.  If we would get authorization to get diesel trucks for this section we would re-assign the CNG equipment (2 dump trucks) to be better utilized at 910 Dublin Rd.   





 





 





Jason Smith





Fleet Coordinator 





Department of Pulic Utilities





910 Dublin Rd.  





Office: 614-724-0128





 





 












To: King, John W.
Cc: Seward, Deryl L.
Subject: 2020 Water and Power vehicle requests
 
John and Deryl,
 
Attached are DPU power and water division buy plans for 2020.    When you can, please look them
over and let me know if Fleet approves of the proposed purchases.  
 
Thanks!
Jason


